
Central Bedfordshire 
Council
Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands, 
Shefford SG17 5TQ  

please ask for Sandra Hobbs

direct line 0300 300 5257

date 2 January 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING

COUNCIL

Date & Time
Wednesday, 10 January 2018 6.30 p.m.

Venue at
Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To:    The Chairman and Members of the COUNCIL

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING

This meeting 
will be filmed.*



*This meeting may be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast 
online and can be viewed at 
https://centralbedfordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home. 

At the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting will 
be filmed by the Council.  The footage will be on the Council’s website for six 
months.  A copy of it will also be retained in accordance with the Council’s data 
retention policy.  The images and sound recording may be used for training 
purposes within the Council.

By entering the Chamber you are deemed to have consented to being filmed by the 
Council, including during any representation you might make, and to the possible 
use of the images and sound recordings made by the Council for webcasting 
and/or training purposes.

Phones and other equipment may also be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting by an individual Council member or a member of the public.  No 
part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves 
to go into exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not 
under the Council’s control.

https://centralbedfordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


AGENDA

Prayers

Vicar to be confirmed.

1. Apologies

Apologies for absence to be received.

2. Minutes

To approve the minutes of the Council meeting held on 16 
November 2017.

7 - 16

3. Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations of interest.

4. Questions, Statements and Deputations

To receive any questions, statements and deputations 
from members of the public in accordance with the Public 
Participation Procedure as set out in Part 4G of the 
Constitution.  

 

5. Petitions

To receive and discuss petitions if any, in accordance with 
the Public Participation Procedure as set out in Part 4G of 
the Constitution.

 

6. Chairman's Announcements and Communications

The Chairman to announce any matters of communication.

 

7. Leader of the Council's Announcements and 
Communications

The Leader of the Council to announce any matters of 
communication.

 

8. Executive Member Presentations

To receive reports from up to three Executive Members on 
recent matters of interest and ask questions on matters 
contained within the reports.

Reports are anticipated from Councillors Young and Dixon.

 



9. Recommendations from the Executive

To consider recommendations from the meetings of the 
Executive, 5 December 2017 and 9 January 2018 and 
answer questions asked under Rule No. 13.1.

1) Local Council Tax Support Scheme 2018/19. 

2) Central Bedfordshire Local Plan.

[A copy of the draft Central Bedfordshire Local Plan can be 
viewed at the Executive meeting of 9 January 2018:

 

17 – 18

To follow

http://centralbeds.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=577&MId=5348&Ver=4] 

10. Recommendations from the General Purposes 
Committee

To consider recommendations from the meeting of the 
General Purposes Committee, 7 December 2017 and 
answer questions asked under Rule No. 13.1.

1) Pay Policy Statement 2018/19.

2) Report on the proposed Amendments to 
Procedures for Motions.

To follow

To follow

11. Calendar of Meetings

To consider the proposed Calendar of Meetings for the 
municipal year 2018/19.

 19 - 24

12. Change of Membership on Committees

Notification is given under Part 4A (2.6.2) of the Council’s 
Constitution that since the last meeting, the following 
change to the membership of Committees has been made:

Councillor Dalgarno has been appointed as a member of 
the Health and Wellbeing Board.

13. Motions (if any)

To consider motions by Members of the Council under Part 
4A, Rule No. 17 of the Council’s Procedure Rules in the 
order received.

 

14. Written Questions

To answer written questions from Members of the Council 
under Part 4A, Rule No. 13.2 of the Council’s Procedure 
Rules.

 

http://centralbeds.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=577&MId=5348&Ver=4


15. Open Questions

To answer Open Questions asked by Members of the 
Council under Part 4A, Rule No. 13.7 of the Council’s 
Procedure Rules.



This page is intentionally left blank



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

At a meeting of the COUNCIL held in the Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks 
Walk, Shefford on Thursday, 16 November 2017.

PRESENT

Cllr Mrs C F Chapman MBE (Chairman)
Cllr B Saunders (Vice-Chairman)

Cllrs Mrs A Barker
R D Berry
M C Blair
D Bowater
A D Brown
J Chatterley
N B Costin
I Dalgarno
Cllr S Dixon
Mrs A L Dodwell
K Ferguson
F Firth
Mrs J Freeman
E Ghent
C C Gomm
Mrs S A Goodchild

Cllrs Ms A M W Graham
Mrs D B Gurney
Mrs C Hegley
P Hollick
J G Jamieson
K Janes
R W Johnstone
J Kane
D J Lawrence
Mrs J G Lawrence
D McVicar
G Perham
J A G Saunders
D Shelvey
I Shingler
P Smith

Cllrs B J Spurr
R C Stay
Mrs T Stock
T Swain
G Tubb
A M Turner
M A G Versallion
N Warren
B Wells
R D Wenham
T Woodward
J N Young
A Zerny
Cllr M Liddiard

Apologies for Absence

Cllrs Mrs S Clark
K M Collins
P Downing
P A Duckett

Cllrs K C Matthews
Ms C Maudlin
R Morris
T Nicols

Cllrs A Ryan
S Watkins

Officers: Miss H Bell – Committee Services Officer
Mr R Carr – Chief Executive
Mr M Coiffait – Director of Community Services
Mrs S Harrison – Director of Children's Services
Mr C Warboys – Director of Resources
Mrs S Hobbs – Senior Committee Services Officer
Mr Q Baker – AD Legal Services (Monitoring 

Officer)
Mr A Davie – Development Infrastructure Group 

Manager
Mr S Mitchelmore – Assistant Director, Adult Social 

Care
Mrs M Scott – Director of Public Health

C/17/39   Prayers 

Prayers were taken by The Rt Rev Richard Atkinson, Bishop of Bedford.

Page 7
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 2

C/17/40   Minutes 

RESOLVED

that the minutes of the Council meeting held on 28 September 2017          
were approved by the Chairman as a true and correct record.

C/17/41   Members' Interests 

No declarations of interest were received.

C/17/42   Questions, Statements and Deputations 

The Chairman advised that 10 members of the public had registered to speak, 
to address the Council.

The Chairman announced that she would be varying the order of business and 
that agenda Item No 17- Ward Member presentation- would be considered  
immediately after Questions, Statements and Deputations.

Mr Hobbs spoke on behalf of Potton Town Council, in support of the Motion set 
out at Item 14 on the agenda and referred to the Potton neighbourhood plan. 
He spoke about the need for Town and Parish Councils to be consulted over 
the allocation of Section 106 Agreement monies. He expressed concern about 
how Section 106 monies from developments in Potton had been allocated to 
Biggleswade, when facilities were very much needed in Potton.

Mr Shrimpton spoke on behalf of Millbrook Parish Council in support of the 
Motion set out  at Item 14 on the agenda. He spoke about traffic problems in 
Millbrook and the importance of  Section 106 monies being deployed to 
alleviate the impact of two large commercial sites in Millbrook. 

Mr Giugno referred to item 14, Motions and supported the need to consult with 
Town and Parish Councils.  He expressed his concerns about  current issues in 
Houghton Regis.

Mrs Lawrence spoke in support of the Motion set out at Agenda item 14 and  
the anticipated ward presentation on Tempsford Airfield. She asked a question 
about the Cambridge to Oxford Arc and for the Council’s view on the number of 
new homes recommended by the National Infrastructure Commission. She also 
raised concerns about SEMLEP.

Mr Lynch spoke about the historic importance of Tempsford Airfield dating back 
to World War Two. 

Mr Besant, Chairman of Tempsford Parish Council, spoke about the history of  
Tempsford Airfield and concerns about developing the site.

Mr Aldis raised  concerns about the closure of Barclays Bank in Sandy and the 
impact  on businesses and residents in the town.

Page 8
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 3

Doctor Egan spoke about illegal encampments in the area of the Woodside 
Link and expressed concerns about the lack of the provision of affordable 
housing in Houghton Regis.

Mrs Williams asked if the Council would support halting  the reintroduction of 
fluoride in Pulloxhill and surrounding areas until an investigation had been 
undertaken.

C/17/43   Ward Presentation 

The Council received a ward presentation from Councillor Gurney on 
Tempsford Airfield.

C/17/44   "Petitions 

The Council considered a petition received from Mr Bloxham.

“S106 monies are funds given to a community by a developer in order to help 
improve local facilities. When a development of 90 houses in Potton was 
recently approved, £42,000 of S106 for sport was allocated to a sporting facility 
in Biggleswade. Despite Potton Town Council, the developer and ward 
councillor Adam Zerny calling for this money to be allocated to Potton, CBC 
have refused. As Potton has a project in place for a similar facility, which also 
requires funding it seems unbelievable that money is given to a neighbouring 
town. We are appealing to Central Bedfordshire Council on behalf of the local 
community to re-allocate the funds to Potton.

We the undersigned are concerned residents who would urge our local council 
and property developers to act now.”

 In presenting the petition, Mr Bloxham spoke about concerns relating 
developments in Potton and the subsequent  pressure that was being placed 
on local infrastructure. He referred to Section 106 monies from developments 
in Potton that were being allocated to surrounding towns and villages.  He 
asked that monies be re-allocated to Potton.

The Chairman invited the Executive Members to respond to Mr Bloxham and 
the public speakers who had made representations under agenda item 4.  The 
Leader would reply to Mr Aldis during his announcements at agenda item 7.

The Executive Member for Regeneration responded to members of the public 
who had made representations under agenda item 4 in the order in which they 
had been received.

The Executive Member for Regeneration referred to concerns Mr Hobbs had 
raised about communities feeling that that they were not being properly 
consulted on plans.  He emphasised the importance of community planning 
and participation in the consultation process on the emerging Local Plan. 

The Executive Member for Regeneration referred to Mr Shrimpton’s concerns 
about  traffic travelling through the village of Millbrook. He referred to Section 
106 monies that had been allocated for further infrastructure in the area and 

Page 9
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 4

would ask the Deputy Executive Member for Regeneration to contact Mr 
Shrimpton directly to work together on this issue.

The Member for Regeneration responded to Mrs Lawrence and outlined the 
role of SEMLEP and the pressures from government to proceed with the 
Oxford to Cambridge Arc, including with the development of additional housing.

The Member for Regeneration responded to Mr Lynch and Mr Besant about the 
historical value of Tempford airfield and referred to the emerging Local Plan.

The Executive Member for Community Services responded to Dr Egan.  He 
explained the limitations of the Council’s powers but emphasised that the 
authority was working with private land owners to try to address the current 
difficulties as well as lobbying Government.

The Executive Member for Health responded to Mrs Williams and advised that 
the Council would not be taking a vote on fluoridation  at this time.

The Executive Member for Regeneration thanked Mr Bloxham for presenting 
the petition. He spoke about securing monies for Potton and explained that the  
allocation of monies for leisure projects has to be on the basis of need and 
sustainable scheme schemes.

C/17/45   Chairman's Announcements and Communications 

The Chairman advised that due to ill health she had been unable to attend 
several events that she had been invited to.

The Chairman advised that she had attended Remembrance Services held in 
Leighton Buzzard and Leighton Linslade.

The Chairman advised that Priory View Independent Living Scheme, Dunstable 
had received a Local Authority Building Control award.  

C/17/46   Leader of the Council's Announcements and Communications 

The Leader thanked the public speakers for their representations and referred 
to the concern expressed by Mr Aldis about the closure of banks in small 
towns.  The Leader undertook to make appropriate representations to Barclays 
Bank about the proposed closures in Sandy and Shefford.

The Leader referred to the motion that had been approved at the last Council 
meeting about the proposed methodology for calculating additional housing 
requirements.  This had influenced the Executive’s decision to accelerate the 
adoption of the emerging Local Plan while the Leader had met recently with the 
Secretary of State to explain the Council’s concerns and to emphasise the 
importance of infrastructure, such as East West Rail. Meanwhile, the 
publication of the National Infrastructure Commission report was imminent.

The Leader had written to the Minister for Housing responsible for Gypsies and 
Travellers.

Page 10
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 5

C/17/47   Executive Member Presentations 

Councillor Spurr, Executive Member for Health, reported on public health 
including:

 partnership working;
 health improvement;
 supporting people to have healthy lifestyles;
 working with partners to improve healthy lifestyles;
 clinical effectiveness and evaluation;
 clinical governance and equality.

Councillr Spurr referred to a campaign designed to counter the stigma of 
mental health.  

In response to a question, Councillor Spurr advised that Mr Ben Salmons 
would be invited to speak prior to another Council meeting about the stigma 
attached to mental health.

Councillor Stock reported on work in support of Stronger Communities 
including:

 the provision of school places;
 mending roads;
 libraries and leisure centres;
 key priorities in the 5 year plan;
 the importance of volunteer working to build successful communities;
 Cheering for Volunteering event;
 engaging communities;
 Town and Parish Conferences;
 A pilot of  additional joint working with Town and Parish Councils ;
 sponsoring of community event days;
 work on  Member Learning and Development,  including  towards the 

LGA Gold achievement award.

C/17/48   Recommendations from the Executive 

The Council considered recommendations from the Executive concerning Fees 
and Charges 2018.

RESOLVED

1. that the revised Central Bedfordshire Council Charging Policy, as 
set out in Appendix A to the Executive report, be approved;

2. that the pricing schedule for January 2018 Fees & Charges, as set 
out in Appendices B – J to the Executive report, be approved;

3. that the new Fees and Charges that are proposed to be introduced 
for 2018, as set out in Appendix K, be approved;

Page 11
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 6

4. that an inflationary increase as at September of each year be 
applied to fees and charges and therefore the inflationary increase 
for 2018 be set at 2.9%; and

5. that recommendations 1-3 be subject to recommendation 4.

Upon being put to the vote 49 Members voted in favour of the 
recommendations.

C/17/49   Recommendations from The General Purposes Committee 

The Council considered recommendations from the General Purposes 
Committee held on 26 October 2017.

(i) Wixams Joint Development Committee.

RESOLVED

1.      Joint Development Control Committee to reduce the number of 
Councillors appointed to the Committee from 9 to 6 Councillors 
from Central Bedfordshire Council, be approved;

2.       that 6 Councillors to the Wixams Joint Development Control
Committee and up to 3 substitutes in line with political  
proportionality be appointed. Nominations received are Councillors 
Blair, Mrs Clark, Downing, Duckett, Matthews and Turner and 
nominations for the substitutes are Councillors Firth, Gomm and 
Morris;

     
3. that an amendment of the Constitution as detailed in Appendix A 

be approved, and;

4. that the above recommendations are subject to similar 
amendments by Bedford Borough Council becoming effective after 
their full Council meeting on 6 December 2017.

Upon being put to the vote 49 members voted in favour or the 
recommendations.

(ii) Executive Contract Approval 

RESOLVED

1. that an amendment to Part 2 Article 12 of the Constitution to 
increase the Executive contract approval threshold for capital to 
£750K financial commitment from £500K whole life cost be 
approved;

2. that an amendment to Part 2 Article 12 of the Constitution to   
increase the Executive contract approval threshold for revenue to 
contracts where the total contract value exceeds £1M and the 
contract exceeds 5 years in duration (including contract extension 

Page 12
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 7

periods) and the contract value per annum is in excess of £300K 
from £200K per annum, be approved.

Upon being put to the vote 49 members voted in favour of the 
recommendations.

C/17/50   Treasury Management Mid-Year Report 2017/18 

The Council considered a report from the Executive Member for Corporate 
Resources that provided a review of Treasury Management activities for the six 
month period ending September 2017.

RESOLVED

that the Treasury Management activities report and the prudential 
indicators for the 6 month period ending 30 September 2017 be noted.

Upon being put to the vote 49 members voted in favour of the 
recommendation.

C/17/51   Report of the Bedfordshire Fire and Rescue Authority 

The Council received a report of the Bedfordshire and Luton Fire and Rescue 
Authority, following its meeting held on 16 October 2017.

Councillor McVicar updated Council on the work undertaken by fire fighters 
throughout Bedfordshire. 

RESOLVED

that the report of the Bedfordshire Fire and Rescue Authority be noted.

C/17/52   Change of Membership on  Committees 

The Council noted the following change in Committee membership as follows:

(1) General Purposes Committee – Councillor Shingler had replaced 
Councillor Graham as a substitute for Councillor Zerny.

(2) Biggleswade Joint Committee – Councillor Dixon had replaced 
Councillor Wenham as a substitute and Councillor Stock has replaced 
Councillor Jamieson as a substitute on Social Care Health & Housing 
Overview and Scrutiny

(3) Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee –  Councillor 
Johnstone was no longer a substitute.

(4) Social Care Health & Housing Overview and Scrutiny – Councillor 
Johnstone was no longer a substitute.

Page 13
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 8

(5) General Purposes Committee – Councillor Johnstone had replaced 
Councillor Dodwell.  Councillor Dodwell had become a substitute.

C/17/53   Motions 

A notice of motion has been received from Councillor Zerny:

“This council understands that Section 106 monies provide an important source 
of revenue for mitigating the impact of development and enabling schemes to 
proceed. In order to ensure this funding is focused on the right priorities it is 
important to ensure that local councillors, parish and unitary, are involved in the 
process at a point when their input can have material influence.

The council resolves that wherever possible the local parish, and unitary 
authority member should be consulted by planning officers on what they think 
should be the priorities for each Section 106 allocation within their ward, and 
calls on the Chief Executive to put in place measures that will ensure that this 
happens."

In presenting the motion, Councillor Zerny expressed concern about Town and 
Parish Councils feeling that they are not being consulted on schemes and 
developments

Councillor Graham seconded and spoke in favour of the motion. She 
summarised the importance of the allocation of Section 106 monies and 
involvement of the engagement of Town and Parish Councils at an early stage 
in the consultation process.

Councillor Young spoke about legislation governing the allocation of funding  
and the engagement of Town and Parish Councils in the planning process.  

Councillor Young proposed an amendment to the motion:

“This council understands that Section 106 monies provide an important source 
of revenue for mitigating the impact of development and enabling schemes to 
proceed. In order to ensure this funding is focused on the right priorities it is 
important to ensure that local councillors, parish and unitary, are involved in the 
process at a point when their input can have material influence.

In order for this to happen it is important that the local community have 
established clear local priorities and associated deliverable schemes to match 
these priorities, against which planning officers can seek funding contributions.  
It is the role of local ward councillors to work with local communities, Town and 
Parish Councils to achieve this.  It is also important that where 106 
contributions have been received that there are suitable, qualifying, deliverable 
local projects rather than funds returned to developers.  Local ward Councillors 
have a key role in working with local communities and officers to make sure 
this is achieved.  This Council urges all local councillors to forward plan and 
work proactively with their communities and Local Town and Parish councils to 
achieve this.”

Page 14
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 9

Councillor Berry seconded the motion. Upon being put to the vote the 
amendment was carried.

Upon being put to the vote 43 members voted in favour, 2 voted against and 3 
members abstained from the substantive motion.  (Councillor D Lawrence was 
absent from the room)

The substantive motion was declared to be carried.

RESOLVED

“This council understands that Section 106 monies provide an important 
source of revenue for mitigating the impact of development and enabling 
schemes to proceed. In order to ensure this funding is focused on the 
right priorities it is important to ensure that local councillors, parish and 
unitary, are involved in the process at a point when their input can have 
material influence.

In order for this to happen it is important that the local community have 
established clear local priorities and associated deliverable schemes to 
match these priorities, against which planning officers can seek funding 
contributions.  It is the role of local ward councillors to work with local 
communities, Town and Parish Councils to achieve this.  It is also 
important that where 106 contributions have been received that there are 
suitable, qualifying, deliverable local projects rather than funds returned 
to developers.  Local ward Councillors have a key role in working with 
local communities and officers to make sure this is achieved.  This 
Council urges all local councillors to forward plan and work proactively 
with their communities and Local Town and Parish councils to achieve 
this.”

C/17/54   Written Questions 

No written questions were received.

C/17/55   Open Questions 

The Chairman invited the Minority Group Leaders to ask a question each, prior 
to the consideration of questions that had been placed in the Open Question 
receptacle. The Minority Group Leaders did not ask a question.

(1) Councillor Smith asked for clarity on the terms of reference, objectives 
and expected outcomes of a review on current education facilities in the 
region.

The Executive Member for Education and skills advised that a 
commission with outside bodies  school was a unique opportunity  to 
align the school estates as the local plan emerges.  The review provides 
an opportunity to align change rather than piecemeal development, 
working on locality basis.  It is hoped that by end of the next calendar 
year to update members on school space planning.

Page 15
Agenda Item 2



COUN - 16.11.17
Page 10

(2) Councillor Perham asked a question on concerns about repairs 
undertaken on Leighton Buzzard town centre footpaths.

The Executive Member for Community Services advised that he had 
recently visited roads in Leighton Buzzard. He advised that utility 
companies have up to 3 years to repair roads.

(3) Councillor Shingler asked a question about Councils that do not have a 
local plan and asked if Central Bedfordshire Council has a plan.

The Executive Member for Regeneration advised that central 
Bedfordshire does have a Local Plan and referred to intervention by 
government on Council’s that do not have a Local Plan.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and concluded at 9.35 p.m.)

Chairman …………….……………….

Dated ………………………………….

Page 16
Agenda Item 2



COUNCIL MEETING – 10 JANUARY 2018

Recommendation to Council from the Executive meeting held on
5 December 2017

E/17/77 Local Council Tax Support Scheme 2018/19

The Executive considered a report from the Deputy Leader and Executive
Member for Corporate Resources that set out the proposed Local Council Tax
Support Scheme for 2018/19. It was proposed that the current scheme be
readopted with no changes.

In response to a question, the Executive Member for Social Care and Housing
explained that consideration would be given to a support package for care
leavers to help them pay their Council Tax.

Reason for decision: To enable the Council to endorse the Central
Bedfordshire Council Local Council Tax Support Scheme. If the Scheme was
not approved by 31 January 2018, the Council would have to award Local
Council Tax Support in accordance with the Government’s default Scheme
which would result in the cost of the Scheme significantly exceeding that of
the Local Council Tax Support Scheme.

RECOMMENDED to Council

that the current Local Council Tax Support Scheme be extended for a
further year (2018/19) with no changes being proposed.

Page 17
Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Central Bedfordshire Council

Council 10 January 2018

Calendar of Meetings 2018-19

Report of Councillor Richard Wenham, Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources (richard.wenham@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk)

Advising Officers: 

Sandra Hobbs, Senior Committee Services Officer
(sandra.hobbs@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk)

Leslie Manning, Committee Services Officer 
(leslie.manning@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk)

Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is to seek Council’s approval of the draft Calendar 
of Meetings for 2018-19.

RECOMMENDATION

Council is asked to approve the draft Calendar of Meetings for 2018–19 
as set out at Appendix A to this report.

Overview and Scrutiny Comments/Recommendations

1. This report is not scheduled to be considered by Overview and Scrutiny 
because full consultation is undertaken on the draft Calendar of 
Meetings during the course of its preparation, including with the 
chairmen of all the overview and scrutiny and other committees, 
followed by consideration and approval by Council.

Background

2. The draft Calendar sets out the proposed meeting schedule for the 
municipal year 2018-19, together with dates of meetings which occur 
immediately before and after that period. 

3. Preparing a Calendar of Meetings for the municipal year ahead enables 
effective planning of Council business and preparation of the 
Executive’s Forward Plan.  In addition the Constitution specifies that 
citizens have the right to attend meetings of the Council, the Executive 
and its committees and the availability of a Calendar enables citizens to 
be aware in advance of meeting dates.

Page 19
Agenda Item 11

mailto:richard.wenham@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:sandra.hobbs@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk)
mailto:leslie.manning@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk


4. Set out at Appendix A is a draft Calendar of Meetings for the period 14 
May 2018 - 3 June 2019 which extends just beyond either side of the 
municipal year.

5. The draft Calendar has been circulated for comment to the Leader and 
Deputy Leader of the Council, Group Leaders, Executive Members and 
Deputies and the chairmen of all committees.  In addition the Chief 
Executive and all Chief Officers have also been consulted.  Whenever 
possible any suggested amendments have been incorporated into the 
draft.

6. It should be noted that the draft Calendar only lists those meetings 
which can or need to be programmed (for constitutional, financial or 
other reasons).  Meetings of other Council bodies, such as the 
Licensing Sub-Committee and Appointments Sub-Committee, will be 
arranged as and when necessary.

Council Priorities

7. Having in place effective leadership and political management 
arrangements for the Authority is critical to the delivery of the Council’s 
vision and its strategic priorities.

Corporate Implications 

Legal Implications

8. The submission of the draft Calendar of Meetings for approval annually 
by Council complies with the requirements of the Council’s 
Constitution.

Financial Implications

9. Administration of the proposed meetings can be met within existing 
budgets.

Equalities Implications

10. Central Bedfordshire Council has a statutory duty to promote equality 
of opportunity. The availability of a Calendar enables citizens to be 
aware in advance of meeting dates and to make arrangements to 
participate in the democratic process.

Conclusion and next Steps

11. Approving the draft Calendar will assist the Council and its Members to 
undertake their duties and enable citizens to attend and participate in 
the democratic process.  

Page 20
Agenda Item 11



12. Following approval of the draft Calendar the dates will be published on 
the Council’s website and paper copies of the Calendar will be made 
widely available.  

Appendices

The following Appendix is attached:

Appendix A – Draft Calendar of Meetings 2018–2019

Background Papers

None

Page 21
Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank



V5 - 20/12/17 

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2018 – 2019

2018

Mon    14  May    Special SCHH OSC     10.00am     
                    (Quality Accounts)

Thur   17  May    Council                          6.30pm
                  (Annual Meeting)          

Mon    21  May    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Tues   22  May    CS OSC                       10.00am
Wed    23  May    DMC                             10.00am
Thur    24  May    SC OSC                       10.00am
Wed    30  May    Audit                             10.00am
Thur    31  May    CR OSC                       10.00am

Mon      4  June   SCHH OSC                  10.00am
Thur      7  June   Traffic Management     10.00am
Tues   12  June  Executive                       9.30am
Wed    13  June   Licensing                      10.00am
Mon    18  June   DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed    20  June   DMC                             10.00am
Thur    21  June   General Purposes        10.00am

Mon     2  July    CPP                              10.00am
Tues   10  July    CS OSC                        10.00am
Wed   11  July    HWB                               2.00pm
Thur   12  July    SC OSC                        10.00am
Mon   16  July    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed   18  July    DMC                             10.00am
Thur   19  July   Council                          6.30pm
Mon   23  July    SCHH OSC                   10.00am
Tues   24  July    Traffic Management      10.00am
Thur   26  July    CR OSC                        10.00am
Mon   30  July    Audit                              10.00am

Tues     7  Aug    Executive                      9.30am
Mon   13  Aug    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed   15  Aug    DMC                             10.00am
Thur   23  Aug    General Purposes        10.00am

Mon     3  Sep    CPP                              10.00am
Wed     5  Sep    Licensing                      10.00am
Mon   10  Sep    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Tues   11  Sep    CS OSC                        10.00am
Tues   11  Sep    Traffic Management      10.00am
Wed   12  Sep    DMC                              10.00am
Thur   13  Sep    SC OSC                        10.00am
Mon   17  Sep    SCHH OSC                   10.00am
Thur   20  Sep    CR OSC                        10.00am
Thur   27  Sep    Council                          6.30pm

Mon     8  Oct    DMC Site Visits             10.00am
Tues     9  Oct    Executive                       9.30am
Wed   10  Oct    DMC                              10.00am
Thur    25  Oct    General Purposes         10.00am
Tues   30  Oct    Traffic Management      10.00am
Wed    31  Oct    HWB                                2.00pm

Mon      5  Nov    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed      7  Nov    DMC                             10.00am
Mon    12  Nov    CPP                              10.00am
Thur   15  Nov    Council                          6.30pm
Mon    19  Nov    Audit                             10.00am
Tues   20  Nov    CS OSC                        10.00am
Thur    22  Nov    SC OSC                        10.00am
Mon    26  Nov    SCHH OSC                   10.00am
Thur    29  Nov    CR OSC                        10.00am

Mon      3  Dec    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Tues     4  Dec    Executive                      9.30am
Wed     5  Dec    DMC                             10.00am
Wed    12  Dec    Licensing                      10.00am
Thur    13  Dec    General Purposes        10.00am
Tues   18  Dec    Traffic Management     10.00am

2019

Mon      7  Jan    DMC Site Visits             10.00am
Tues     8  Jan    Executive                       9.30am
                            (draft budget)                
Wed     9  Jan    DMC                              10.00am
Mon    14  Jan    CPP                               10.00am
Thur   17  Jan    Council                          6.30pm
Tues   22  Jan    CS OSC                        10.00am
Wed    23  Jan    HWB                               2.00pm
Thur    24  Jan    SC OSC                        10.00am
Mon    28  Jan    SCHH OSC                   10.00am
Thur   31  Jan    CR OSC                        10.00am

Mon      4  Feb    DMC Site Visits             10.00am
Tues     5  Feb    Executive (budget)        9.30am
Wed      6  Feb    DMC                              10.00am
Tues   12  Feb    Traffic Management      10.00am
Thur   21  Feb    Council (budget)           6.30pm
Thur    28  Feb    Council (R)                     5.00pm

                   (Police precept)

Page 23
Agenda Item 11



V5 - 20/12/17 

Mon      4  Mar   DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed      6  Mar   DMC                             10.00am
Mon    11  Mar   Audit                             10.00am
Tues   12  Mar   CS OSC                        10.00am
Wed    13  Mar   Licensing                       10.00am
Thur    14  Mar   SC OSC                        10.00am
Mon    18  Mar   SCHH OSC                   10.00am
Thur    21  Mar   CR OSC                        10.00am
Mon    25  Mar   CPP                               10.00am
Tues   26  Mar   Traffic Management      10.00am
Thur    28  Mar   General Purposes         10.00am

Mon      1  Apr    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Tues     2  Apr    Executive                      9.30am
Wed      3  Apr    DMC                             10.00am
Wed    10  Apr    HWB                               2.00pm
Thur   18  Apr    Council                          6.30pm
Tues   23  Apr    DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Wed    24  Apr    DMC                             10.00am

Thur     2  May   COUNCIL ELECTIONS
Thur      9  May   Induction Event
Thur   16  May   Council                          6.30pm

                 (Annual Meeting)          
Mon    20  May   DMC Site Visits            10.00am
Tues   21  May   CS OSC                       10.00am
Wed    22  May   DMC                             10.00am
Thur    23  May   SC OSC                       10.00am
Wed   29  May   Audit                             10.00am
Thur   30  May   CR OSC                       10.00am

Mon    3  June   SCHH OSC                  10.00am

Venues:

All meetings will be at Priory House unless 
otherwise agreed.  Licensing Sub-Committees will 
be arranged at local venues as and when required.  

Key:

CPP – Corporate Parenting Panel
CR OSC – Corporate Resources OSC
CS OSC – Children’s Services OSC 
DMC - Development Management Committee
HWB – Health & Wellbeing Board
SCHH OSC – Social Care, Health & Housing OSC
SC OSC – Sustainable Communities OSC

(R) – Reserve

Page 24
Agenda Item 11


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	9 Recommendations from the Executive
	11 Calendar of Meetings
	Calendar of Mtgs 2018-2019 v5


